Gareth Leigh
BEIS

1 Victoria Street
London

SWI1H OET

Sent electronically to:
aquind@planninginspectorate.qgov.uk

13t December 2021

Dear Sir

National Grid House
Warwick Technology Park
Gallows Hill, Warwick
CV34 6DA

Land and Acquisitions
Anne Holdsworth
DCO Liaison Officer
Land and Property

Re:  Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)
Rules 2010 Application for Development Consent (“the Application”) by
AQUIND Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting Development Consent
for the proposed AQUIND Interconnector (“the AQUIND Interconnector

project”)

We write further to your letter dated 1st December 2021 requesting NGET provide comments
on the information submitted at Section 5 of the Applicant’s response dated 18 November
2021, regarding the agreement for the Applicant to purchase land rights over Plot 1-27.
These plots are linked to the location of the converter station at Lovedean.

In response we are pleased to confirm that Land Rights negotiations have now been
concluded and Agreements were completed on 3rd December 2021.

We trust this provides the necessary confirmation to address paragraph 5 of your letter of the
1st December 2021 but please do not hesitate to contact us if you require any further

clarification.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Yours faithfully

Anne Holdsworth
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